From: Elizabeth Gonzalez

To: Chace Pedersen; _Treasurer

Subject: RE: BL-22-00025 Ritchie - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 1:35:47 PM

Attachments: 0830 001.pdf

Hello Chace,

Attached please find the signed requested form.

Thank you,

Fiscal Technician Il | Kittitas County Treasurer

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 1:21 PM

To: _Treasurer <treas@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-22-00025 Ritchie - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid

Good afternoon,

Could someone please verify that the full years taxes have been paid for the following parcels? If so,
please also sign the attached pdf in the “Treasurer’s Office Review” section.

474934
504934

Thanks againl!,

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information

Qriginal Parcel Number{s) & Acrcage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. , Pg )

979539 (3.0 4.) 24.98 4c¢

SO0YGIY (27986 4) g0 Ae
APPLICANT - »m. _ OWNER PURCHASER Lessge _Orrier

AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is herehy made for penmit(s) w authorize the activities described herew, I cerify that T am familiar
with the information coniained in this application, and that 10 the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. 1 further certify that | possess the authority to undertake the proposed
activities. I hereby grant to the agencics to which this application is made, the right 10 cater the above-deseribed
Incation to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantce s buildable site, Jegal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

All correspondence and notices wili be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies seat to the authorized
agent or confact person, s applicablie.

Signature nf Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record
)
(REQUI

ndicated on application) (Requiced for application submittal):
P £
X AR NWE— e QY20 x v ) il_l%_aad\nw.mx\m\

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY D¥ VELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE
PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER'S OFFICE REVIEW

SL@\N@,-@NN

IMUNITY DEVELQPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
() This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Dceed Recaording Vol Page  Dawe **Survey Required: Yes

Card #: Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Datc: Curtent Zonmng District:
By:

By:

Preliminary Approval Date:

Final Approval Date:
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